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TO: AT40 Subscribers
FROM: Tom Rounds
RE: The Holidays

December 11, 1976

Let me begin by relaying fond holiday greetings to you from the AT40
crew. .. Casey, Nikki, Don Bustany, Sandy Benjamin, Tom Hall, Alan
Kaltman and Ann Strohecker...and the 20 other people at Watermark in
North Hollywood who make it happen every week. 1976 has been a truly
wonderful year for AT40 and all of us, and really, we owe it all to you.

This shipment includes: Programs 764-12 and 764-13. ''12" is for the
weekend of December 18-19. "13" is four hours and is for the weekend

of December 25-26; it's the Top 100 of 1976, #s 100 - 51. A chronological
montage of all the number ones of 1976 is featured at the end of show 13",
and at the end of show "l".

And, if included in your licensing agreement or specially ordered, the
following programs are also enclosed:

a) #734-13...the All-Time Christmas Countdown (to be aired no later than
December 25.)
b) #771-1...the Top 100 of 1976, #s 50 - 1. (for the weekend of January 1-2)

Please check your shipment thoroughly to be sure everything is there and
in good condition. As advised in a memo two weeks ago, emergency
shipments are a bit hazardous at this late date, but please call Watermark
Operations right away if there is any problem. (800) 423-2502 or (213)
980-9490.

The next regular shipment will be program #771-2 on Saturday, January L
This show is scheduled to air the weekend of January 8-9.

Promos: Casey has provided three voice-only promos for "The Top 100".
They are indefinite enough to be useful for any of the variety of scheduling
possibilities that have occured to us and many stations. They are
included as extra cuts on program #764-12. Check your cue sheet for
actual location.

American Country Countdown won this year's Billboard award for best

syndicated series. On behalf of ACC producer Bob Kingsley, writer
Pat Shields and host Don Bowman, thanks to the awards committee for
this honor.
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